

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD LUNGSOD NG ORMOC

EXCERPT FROM THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR SESSION OF THE THIRTEENTH SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD NG ORMOC HELD AT THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD SESSION HALL, ORMOC CITY HALL BUILDING ON JULY 02, 2015

PRESENT:

Hon. Leo Carmelo L. Locsin, Jr. Vice Mayor & Presiding Officer Hon. Tomas R. Serafica, SP Member, Asst. Majority Floor Leader SP Member, Presiding Officer "Pro-Tempore" Hon. Mario M. Rodriguez Hon. Ruben R. Capahi, SP Member, Asst. Minority Floor Leader Hon. Antonio M. Codilla, SP Member Hon. Vincent L. Rama, SP Member Hon. Pedro Godiardo P. Ebcas, SP Member Hon. Eusebio Gerardo S. Penserga, SP Member Hon. John Eulalio Nepomuceno O. Aparis II, SP Member Hon. Mariano Y. Corro, Ex-Officio SP Member Chapter President, Liga ng mga Barangay ng Ormoc ON LEAVE:

Hon. Rolando M. Villasencio, Hon. Benjamin S. Pongos, Jr.,

SP Member, Majority Floor Leader SP Member

CITY MAYOR'S OFFICE

RECEIVED

DATE: JUL 8 6 2015

PREFATORY STATEMENT

In the exercise of its legislative power to pass measures geared towards the promotion of the general welfare and well-being of its constituents in accordance with the authority vested on it by the Republic Act No. 7160, otherwise known as the Local Government Code of 1991, this Sangguniang Panlungsod ng Ormoc (Sanggunian) duly enacted Ordinance No. 179, otherwise known as "AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE ORMOC CITY HOSPITAL" on February 7, 2013.

The said Ordinance's principal objectives are the improvement of the health status of the City's constituents and the putting in place of a local health service delivery system that is accessible, available, compatible, relevant, efficient, viable, sustainable and above all affordable thru the establishment of the Ormoc City Nospital.

An Indorsement from the Ormoc City Mayor, the Honorable Edward C. Codilla, dated February 20, 2014 received by this Sanggunian, however, sought for amendments to certain provisions of the Ordinance, in order to adapt to changing times and circumstances along with the end of instituting a viable, workable, efficient and practical city hospital.

This Sanggunian, in response to the Indorsement, undertook a thorough and extensive review not only of the requested amendments found thereon but also of the entirety of the Ordinance as well, thus, coming up with the conclusion that indeed the requested amendments are worthy of substantial merit, along with the view that other amendments need to be incorporated as well in order to truly and fully attain the noble objectives for which the measure was originally passed.

WHEREFORE, on motion of Honorable SP Member Mario M. Rodriguez, Chairman, Committee on Health and Sanitation, severally seconded by Honorable SP Members Ruben R. Capahi, Tomas R. Serafica, Antonio M. Codila, John Eulalio Nepomuceno O. Aparis II and Mariano Y. Corro; be it

RESOLVED, AS IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, to pass and enact:

ORDINANCE NO. 014

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE IV, SECTION 4, SUBSECTIONS 4.3, 4.4 ANNEX A (7), AND 4.6 ANNEX B (1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31) OF ORDINANCE NO. 179, OTHERWISE KNOWN AS "AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE ORMOC CITY HOSPITAL".

BE IT ORDAINED, by the THIRTEENTH SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD NG ORMOC, in REGULAR SESSION assembled, that:

SECTION 1. Article IV, Section 4, Subsection 4.3 of Ordinance No. 179 is hereby amended to read as follows:

"4.3 Head of Hospital – The OCH shall be headed by a Chief of Hospital II, SG-25, a permanent career position, to be appointed by the LCE subject to Civil Service Laws, Rules and Regulations, and with the concurrence of the majority of all the members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod."

SECTION II. Article IV, Section 4, Subsection 4.4 – Organizational Structure and Staffing Pattern- specifically Item No. 7 of Annex "A" thereof is likewise amended and shall now read as follows:

ITEM NO.	RISITION	NO. OF POSITIONS	SALARY GRADE	GROSS ANNUAL COMPENSATION
7	Administrative Officer I (HRMO I)	1	11	P374,894.56

SECTION III. The Personnel Qualification Standards of the regular positions created for the Ormoc City Hospital as enumerated and described in Annex B of Subsection 4.6,Section 4, Article IV of the Ordinance, particularly items no. 1-31 of said Annex B, are hereby amended so that it shall read in accordance with Annex A of this Ordinance.

SECTION IV. SEPARABILITY CLAUSE - All other provisions of Ordinance No. 179 which are not affected by these amendments remain to be in force and effect.

SECTION V. REPEALING CLAUSE – All ordinances, rules and regulations, or parts thereof in conflict with, or inconsistent with any provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed, amended or modified accordingly.

Ord. No. 014

SECTION VI. EFFECTIVITY – This Ordinance shall take effect immediately after it shall been posted in at least three (3) conspicuous places in the City of Ormoc and after its publication of in a local newspaper of general circulation.

ENACTED, July 02, 2015.

RESOLVED, FURTHER, to furnish copies of this ordinance each to the Honorable City Mayor Edward C. Codilla, the City Administrator, the City Legal Officer, the Human Resource Management Office, the Civil Service Commission - Ormoc City Field Office, the City Director – DILG, and other Offices concerned.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

I HEREBY CERTIFY to the correctness of the foregoing ordinance.

FOEL S. DUERO Secretary to the Sangguniang Panlungsod

ATTESTED:

LEO CARMELO L. LOCSIN, JR. Vice Mayor & Presiding Officer

APPROVED:

EDWARD C. CODILLA City Mayor Who b JUL 0 6 2015 (Date)

			OSED ORMOC CITY HOSPITAL	ANNEX A		
POSITION TITLE	SG	LEVEL	EDUCATION	TRAINING	EXPERIENCE	ELIGIBILITY
1. Chief of Hospital	25	3	*Doctor of Medicine * Master of Hospital Administration	None Required	Three (3) years of relevant experience, preferably hospital administration	-RA 1080
2. Medical Specialist	2.2	2	Doctors of Medicine	Four (4) years of relevant residency training	One(1) year experience	* RA 1080
3. Medical Officer III	21	2	Doctors of Medicine	None Required	None Required	* RA 1080
4. Nurse VI	22	1	Bachelor of Science in Nursing	One (1) year of relevant training	Three (3) years in Nursing Administration	* RA 1080

			PROPOSED ORMOC CITY HO	DSPITAL		
		Rev	vised Qualification Standards of the Pr	oposed Positions		
POSITION TITLE	SG	LEVEL	EDUCATION	TRAINING	EXPERIENCE	ELIGIBILITY
5. Nurse III	17	2	Bachelor of Science in Nursing	One (1) year training in Nursing Administration or Equivalent	One (1) year experience in Nursing Administration	* RA 1080
6. Nurse II	15	2	Bachelor of Science in Nursing	Two (2) months training in Operating Room Nursing	None Required	* RA 1080
7. Nurse I	11	2	Bachelor of Science in Nursing	None Required	None Required	* RA 1080
8. Administrative Officer V	18		Bachelor's Degree	Two (2) months of relevant training	One (1) year of administrative work / management duties	*Career Service (Professional) *Second Level
9. Dentist I	14		Doctor of Dental Medicine	None Required	None Required	* RA 1080
10. Administrative Officer I (HRM	O I) 11	1	Bachelor's Degree	Two (2) months of relevant training	One month relevant work experience	*Career Service (Professional) *Second Level
11. Social Welfare I	11	2	Bachelor's Degree in Social Work	None Required	None Required	* RA 1080

			PROPOSED ORMOC CITY HO	SPITAL				
Revised Qualification Standards of the Proposed Positions								
POSITION TITLE	SG	LEVEL	EDUCATION	TRAINING	EXPERIENCE	ELIGIBILITY		
12. Pharmacist	11	2	Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy	None Required	None Required	* RA 1080		
13. Dietician	11	2	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics	None Required	None Required	* RA 1080		
14. Medical Technologist	11	2	Bachelor of Science in Medical Technology	None Required	None Required	* RA 1080		
5. Radiologic Technologist I	11	2	Bachelor's Degree in Radiological Technology	None Required	None Required	* RA 1080		
16. Records Officer I	11		Bachelor's Degree preferably with units in Records Management	Records Management	None Required	*Career Service (Professional)		
17. Administrative Aide VI	6	1	Bachelor's Degree	None Required	None Required	*Career Service (Sub –Professional		
8. Data Entry Medicine Operator	6	1	Bachelor's Degree	None Required	None Required	*Career Service (Sub –Professional) *Data Encoder		
19. Rev. Coll. Clerk I	5	1	Two (2) years college	None Required	None Required	*Career Service (Sub-Professional)		
o. Medical Laboratory Technician	6	1	-Bachelor's Degree	None Required	None Required	*Career Service (Sub-Professional)		

		Revis	ed Qualification Standards of the P	roposed Positions		
POSITION TITLE	SG	LEVEL	EDUCATION	TRAINING	EXPERIENCE	ELIGIBILITY
21. Administrative Aide IV (Electrician)	4	1	High School Graduate	Vocational Training as Electrician	None Required	*TESDA Certificate
22. Administrative Aide IV Storekeeper)	4	1	High School Graduate	None Required	None Required	MC II S.96
23. Administrative Aide III (Driver I)	3	1	High School Graduate	None Required	None Required	*Professional Driver' License
24. Administrative Aide III	3		High School Graduate	None Required	None Required	None
25. Statistician	4	1	Completion of two (2) years in college	None Required	None Required	*Career Service (Sub-Professional)
26. Dental Aide	4		High School Graduate	None Required	None Required	*Career Service (Sub-Professional)

 \bigcirc

			evised Qualification Standards of the Pro		ENDERICE	ELIGIBILITY
POSITION TITLE	SG	LEVEL	EDUCATION Completion of Two (2) years in college	TRAINING None Required	EXPERIENCE None Required	*Career Service (Sub-Professional)
27. Accounting Clerk I 28 .Nursing Attendant	4	1	High School Graduate	Caregiver Course	None Required	*TESDA Certificate
29. Cook I	3	1	High School Graduate	None Required	None Required	None
30. Laundry Worker	1	1	Righ School Grøduate	None Required	None Required	None
1. Computer Operator	3	2	Graduate in Computer Science	None Required	None Required	*Career Service (Sub-Professional)